

Shade Tree

October 18, 2017

Marty called meeting to order

Members Present: Marty Hura, Don Buchert, Lisa Zamecnik, and Ashlee Hawkins

Others present: Alan Siewert from ODNR Urban Forestry for Tree City, ???

No minutes to approve

Alan addressed the committee, he had a survey go over, Shade Tree answered his questions. Completed survey will be in Shade Tree folder in clerks office.

Motion to adjourn 8:30